MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L Ex l N GTO N SALLY HAMILTON

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM: Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief@

DATE: June 28, 2023

SUBJECT: Immediate Response Spill Technologies (IRST) Agreement

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services requests authorization to enter into an agreement
with Immediate Response Spill Technologies (IRST) to continue the Hazardous Materials Cost
Recovery and Supply Program. The initial term of the agreement is one (1) year and is
automatically renewable for an additional one-year term unless otherwise canceled or
terminated by the parties. The agreement may be canceled by either party by providing a written
thirty-day notice.

The IRST Cost Recovery Program enables the Division of Fire and Emergency Services to
recover the cost of time and equipment used during hazardous responses. Additionally, IRST
provides high-quality emergency response supplies and training. There is no cost to LFUCG for
this service.

Budgetary Implications: No
Advance Document Review:
Law: Yes, Completed by Michael Sanner, 06/27/2023

Risk Management No

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? None
The cost for this FY is: N/A
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted? N/A
Account number: N/A

File Number:
Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong
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